
 

Memorandum 19-028 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 6, 2019 

SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR BELUGA LAKE LODGE, AMERICAN LEGION POST 16, 
MERMAID CAFÉ, AND BOARDWALK FISH & CHIPS  

 
We have been notified by the Alcohol Marijuana Control Office of liquor license renewals in the City of Homer for the 
following: 

Lic. # Doing Business As License Type Licensee Premises Address 

4795 Beluga Lake Lodge Dispensary/Tourism Johnson Inn Homer, LLC 204 Ocean Drive Loop 

2466 American Legion Post 16 Club 
American Legion Post 16 
General Buckner Post 2410 East End Road 

4728 Mermaid Café 
Restaurant/Eating Place 
Public Convenience Andrew & Sally Wills   3487 Main Street 

4713 Boardwalk Fish & Chips 
Restaurant/Eating Place 
Public Convenience H&D, Inc. 4287 Homer Spit Rd. #4 

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the liquor license renewals. 
 
Fiscal Note: Revenues. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


